

Professional Profile



MARK HOLTZLANDER

Advisor
Office Services

CAREER SUMMARY

Mark spent 20 successful years in corporate America prior to joining Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company. Mark spent 10 years in marketing, sales and sales management in the construction industry before joining the world's largest executive recruiting firm, Management Recruiters International (MRI) and was consistently a top 5% producer internationally before starting his own executive recruiting firm.

EXPERIENCE

- 2007 - Present: Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company
Office Advisor
- 2001 – 2007: Management Search Group, Inc.
Proprietor of Executive Recruiting Firm
- 1998 – 2001: Management Recruiters International (MRI)
Executive Recruiter
- 1987 – 2001: ABTco, Inc. (Louisiana Pacific)
United Steel Products (Gibraltar Steel)
Simpson Strong Tie, Inc.
Black & Decker, Inc.
Marketing, Sales & Sales Management

EDUCATION

- BS in Marketing – Indiana University Bloomington, IN 1987
- Minor in Psychology – Indiana University Bloomington, IN 1987

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member – National Association of Realtors
- Member – Indiana Commercial Board of Realtors
- Member – Indiana Association of Realtors
- Member – Metropolitan Indianapolis Board of Realtors

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Member – St. Luke Catholic Church
- Member – Beta Theta Pi Fraternity